Town Clerk

Subject: Calibration of Speed Laser Device

From: Matthews, Julian, 2846

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 9:15 AM

To: Michael Keys <michael.keys@dronfield.gov.uk>
Cc: Flower, Jonathan, 12853

Subject: Calibration of Speed Laser Device

Morning Mike
Hope you are keeping well.

| know that you said that you would set up a reminder for this to be discussed at meeting approaching
the calibration date but the laser needs calibrating by 16" February 2024. Has approval been given,
so that we can get the device sent off in time?

The cost will be £245 plus carriage and VAT. Carriage being £22 + VAT outbound and £20 + VAT
return.

Thank you

Jules

Kind regards

PC 2846 Julian MATTHEWS
Dronfield SNT Officer
Derbyshire Constabulary
Dronfield Police Station,
37/39 Lea Road,

Dronfield,

Derbyshire

S18 1SD

Tel 101- (internal 68168)

07860/825309



julian.matthews@derbyshire.police.uk

dronfield.neighbourhood@derbyshire.police.uk

Our Priorities

PLEASE NOTE: This e-mail message is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain
information of a confidential or legally privileged nature which should not be disclosed. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and any attachments or copies. Any
review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking action in reliance upon, this message by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail are solely
those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of Derbyshire Constabulary or any other person and
Derbyshire Constabulary does not accept liability for any statement or opinion expressed. Please be aware
Derbyshire Constabulary monitors all internet e-mail activity and content to maintain system performance and
appropriate business usage. Derbyshire Constabulary’s privacy notice can be viewed Here.
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